ITEM SUMMARY

MEETING DATE: May 20, 2024

FROM: Denise Malone, AICP, Development and Neighborhood Services Director
SUBJECT: Ordinance 2024-14 — ZTA-24-06 — Second Reading
Art in Public Places
BACKGROUND

The City-initiated request for a Zoning Text Amendment has been brought forth to revise the
Art in Public Places outlined in Chapter 16, Article 1V of the City Code of Ordinances. This
amendment aims to establish criteria and a procedure for the approval of murals. In addition,
the proposed revisions provide clarity for a few standards and definitions.

ANALYSIS

In 2022, the City adopted Ordinance No. 2022-16, creating an Art in Public Places Program for
City Beautification. To continue to enhance the City’s artistic heritage and encourage the visual
arts throughout the City, staff seeks approval of proposed revisions to establish criteria and a
procedure for the approval of murals as this was not previously addressed. The proposed
amendments will enhance the existing program. The City Council voted five (5) to zero (0) to
recommend approval of Zoning Text Amendment ZTA-24-06 on first reading May 06, 2024.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

N/A.

LEGAL

Ordinance 2024-14 was prepared in accordance with all applicable state statutes and City
Code Requirements. The document has been reviewed for legal sufficiency.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval of Ordinance 2024-14.



